
ORANGE CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE

INFRASTRUCTURE POLICY COMMITTEE

HELD IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC CENTRE, BYNG STREET, ORANGE

ON 4 APRIL 2023

COMMENCING AT 7.08PM

1 INTRODUCTION

ATTENDANCE

Cr J Evans (Chairperson), Cr J Hamling (Mayor)(*Audio Visual Link*), Cr D Mallard, Cr K Duffy, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr G Floyd, Cr S Peterson, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr J Whitton

A/Chief Executive Officer (Maunder), Director Corporate and Commercial Services, Director Development Services, Director Technical Services, Manager Corporate Governance, Governance Officer, Manager Development Assessment

APOLOGIES AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

RESOLVED - 23/100**Cr K Duffy/Cr J Evans**

That the apologies be accepted from Cr Gerald Power for the Infrastructure Policy Committee of Orange City Council on 4 April 2023.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/101**Cr T Greenhalgh/Cr M McDonell**

That Cr J Hamling (Mayor) be permitted to attend the Infrastructure Policy Committee of 4 April 2023 via Audio Visual Link (*Teams*).

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

1.1 DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS, SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND LESS THAN SIGNIFICANT NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Nil

2 COMMITTEE MINUTES**RESOLVED - 23/102****Cr K Duffy/Cr G Floyd**

That item 2.1 – Minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee held on 14 March 2023 be heard and voted on in seriatim.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

2.1 MINUTES OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TRAFFIC COMMITTEE HELD ON 14 MARCH 2023

TRIM REFERENCE: 2023/430

RESOLVED - 23/103**Cr K Duffy/Cr T Greenhalgh**

1 That Council acknowledge the reports presented to the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 14 March 2023.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/104**Cr M McDonell/Cr J Whitton**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.1 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.1 Street Event – 2023 Anzac Day March

That the Conditional Approval for the ANZAC Day March on 25 April 2023 be endorsed subject to compliance with the attached conditions.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

MOTION**Cr F Kinghorne/Cr S Peterson**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.2, from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.2 Request for Crossing – Nile Street

That Council not install a pedestrian crossing in Nile Street near the UPA – 68 Nile Street.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

AMENDMENT**Cr K Duffy/Cr S Peterson**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.2 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.2 Request for Crossing – Nile Street

That the decision on the pedestrian crossing in Nile Street near UPA – 68 Nile Street be deferred for further investigation to occur and reported back to Council for decision.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/105**Cr K Duffy/Cr S Peterson**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.2 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.2 Request for Crossing – Nile Street

That the decision on the pedestrian crossing in Nile Street near UPA – 68 Nile Street be deferred for further investigation to occur and reported back to Council for decision.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/106**Cr K Duffy/Cr G Floyd**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.3 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.3 McLachlan Street – Parking Angle Prescription Change

That the parking angle prescription in McLachlan Street, between Bathurst Road and Warrendine Street, be altered as shown in Attachment 1 of this report.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/107**Cr K Duffy/Cr G Floyd**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.4 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.4 Update on William Street Parking Prescription (between Byng and Dalton Streets)
That Council alter the parking prescription in William Street, as shown on the attached plan, between Byng Street and Dalton Street.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/108**Cr K Duffy/Cr S Peterson**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.5 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.5 Dalton and Clinton Street Roundabout

That Council install regulatory signs and line marking as per the plans shown in the body of this report.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/109**Cr G Floyd/Cr T Mileto**

2 That Council determine recommendation 3.6 from the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee meeting of 14 March 2023.

3.6 CBD Parking Changes From 45 Degrees to 60 Degrees (Lords Place, Kite Street, Anson Street, Moulder Street)

That Council alter the parking prescription in Anson Street, Lords Place, Kite Street, and Moulder Streets from 45 degrees to 60 degrees as shown in the attachment.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Cr K Duffy

Absent: Cr G Power

RESOLVED - 23/110**Cr T Mileto/Cr T Greenhalgh**

3 That the remainder of the minutes of the City of Orange Traffic Committee at its meeting held on 14 March 2023 be adopted.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

CR PETERSON ASKED WHY THE CROSSING AT UPA WAS NOT RECOMMENDED.

THE DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES ADVISED IT WAS NOT USUAL TO PUT A CROSSING IN FRONT OF A PRIVATE RESIDENCE AND ON REVIEW THERE IS MORE PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC ACROSS THE ROAD BETWEEN THE FACILITIES THAN ACROSS TO THE PARK.

CR DUFFY ASKED AFTER THE PARKING ANGLE IN LORDS PLACE AND WHY IT'S NOW 60 DEGREES AND HOW WILL THIS BE POLICED.

THE DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES ADVISED THE GHD STUDY AND REPORT SUPPORTS CHANGING THE ANGLE TO 60 DEGREES, STRAIGHTER TO CURB, CREATING ROOM FOR ADDITIONAL CAR SPACES AND IT HAS BEEN DOCUMENTED TO BE A MORE NATURAL ANGLE OF DRIVERS. AS AGREED UNDER THE FUTURE CITY CONCEPT PLAN THE SPACES WILL BE LINE MARKED.

CR MCDONELL ASKED FOR A TIMEFRAME FOR LINE MARKING IN LORDS PLACE.

THE DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES ADVISED THAT, SUBJECT TO WEATHER, THERE IS SOME

WORK ALLOCATED FOR THIS WEEK ON THIS AND THE OPHIR CAR PARK.

CR KINGHORNE ASKED HOW MANY EXTRA PARKING SPACES THE 60 DEGREE PARKING PROVIDED.

THE DIRECTOR TECHNICAL SERVICES ADVISED AS PER GHD REPORT, APPROXIMATELY 43 SPOTS WILL BE CREATED WITH THE CHANGE.

QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE

CR K DUFFY

CR DUFFY ASKED IF A PREVIOUS RESOLUTION OF COUNCIL, TO NOT FINE CARS WHO PARKED OUTSIDE OF THE LINES, STILL STOOD.

3 GENERAL REPORTS

3.1 CURRENT WORKS

TRIM REFERENCE: 2023/426

RESOLVED - 23/111

Cr J Whitton/Cr M McDonell

That the information provided in the report on Current Works be acknowledged.

For: Cr J Hamling, Cr K Duffy, Cr J Evans, Cr G Floyd, Cr T Greenhalgh, Cr F Kinghorne, Cr D Mallard, Cr M McDonell, Cr T Mileto, Cr S Peterson, Cr J Whitton

Against: Nil

Absent: Cr G Power

Cr Hamling asked whether the current stormwater harvesting system was activated.

The Director Technical Services advised that our licence conditions do not allow us to pump when storage is above 90%. There is no need to spend money on pumping water when stormwater harvesting is not active. The combined water storage is currently sitting above 95%.

Cr Mileto asked after the status of the causeway between McLachlan & William Streets and whether a levy could be constructed in this area after water flowed into business carparks backing onto this area.

The Director Technical Services advised the area is not a causeway but a natural system part of Blackmans Swamp Creek with rules around what we can do. The Floodplain Risk Management Committee looks at specific mitigation methods and prioritise across city. There is a business owner from McLachlan Street who has been invited to attend and view the flood mitigation proposals.

Cr Greenhalgh asked for an update on the report for the Function Centre.

The Acting Chief Executive Officer advised the report has been prepared and is under review by Manager Performing Arts, planned to be part of the next Council Meeting.

QUESTION TAKEN ON NOTICE

Cr K Duffy

Cr Duffy asked for information around building structures in flood plain areas with recent flooding occurring in Lords Place.

Director Technical Services gave advice that recent localised flooding within Lords Place was from a blocked drain on Lords Place, not the new structures.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.37PM